ANTIOCH BAPTIST SCHOOL INC

Antioch Community, ELWA, Paynesville-Liberia
Email: antiochbaptistschool04@gmail/spgarmondeh@gmail.com
Phone: 231-886619268/0770273092

MEMORANDUM
To: Parents, Guardians and Sponsors
From: Department of program
Sub: Pieces of information and Request

Date: April 16, 2024

The Department of Programs of the aforementioned institution is pleased to have you
acquainted with the following information relative to the 19" Gala Anniversary
Celebrations.

. GALA DAY FEES:
As a way of buttressing the efforts of the selected Queens and Kings of each class, the
Department of programs, in consultation with the administration has decided to appeal to each

Parent, including you our dearest Parent/Guardian to help with at least L$1,000 and to be paid
by each student in order to aid the process.

Therefore, your Child/Children are to kindly pay the said amount on or before Monday, the 1% of
May, 2024 to have his or her Queen and King supported.

II. CALENDAR OF EVENTS FOR THE DAILY ACTIVITIES OF OUR
19™ GALA ANNIVERSARY CELEBRATIONS ARE AS FOLLOW:

The celebrations run from Monday, May 20 — Saturday, May 25, 2024.
Below are the activities and date on which they are to be done.

« Color houseday- - - - - - - Monday, May 20, 2024

% Sports Day - - - - - Tuesday, May 21, 2024

+ Cake Rally and Talents Day - - Wednesday 22, 2024

s African Costume Day - - - - Thursday, May 23, 2024

+ Grand Queens and Kings contest - Friday, May 24, 2024

% Grand parade- - - - - - Saturday, May 25, 2024
Signed: Approved:
Mr. Alphanso D. Mellish Rev. Samuel P. Garmondeh, Sr.
Chairman, Programs Principal

Contact: 0772754552

“Committed to Training with focus on excellence”
Proverbs 22:6



